
May 6, 2010 

Comments from Germany 

on 

Approval of CTF Funding for project entitled -  Egypt:  Wind Power Development Project 

(IBRD) 

 

 

Dear Rohit, 

 

thank you very much for your explanations which we found satisfactory. 

 

In order to finally agree to the proposal we would like to receive 

additional information on the loan terms (see Financing Products, Terms, 

and Review Procedures for Public Sector Operations, para 21). Please 

accept our apologies for this late request, but I trust it will be a 

fairly simple task for you. 

 

Your cooperation is much appreciated, 

 

Kind regards 


